
 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~July 10, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson - Vice Chair      Place 4 Sid Sokol 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson              Place 5 Richard Allen 
  Place 3 Jason Anderson                                     Place 6 Betty Saenz  
               Place 7 Jeff Seiler - Chair 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
 

2. Roll Call  
 
 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: June 26, 2014 
 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 
 
 

5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 

 
 

  
 



 
 

  Public Hearing 
 
 

6. Subdivision Case 14-FP-015:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Fairways at Crystal Falls, Section 2, Phase 6A Final Plat for 6.471 acres more or 
less; TCAD Parcel 831299; generally located to the northwest of the intersection of 
Long Bow Drive and Champion Corners Drive, more specifically located to the 
north of the terminus of Champion Corners Drive; Travis County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent:  Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Taylor Morrison at Crystal Falls, 
LLC 
 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

7. Subdivision Case 13-TOD-PP-001:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on 
the Village at Leander Station Preliminary Plat, for 21.80 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcels R031324 and R510026; generally located to the north of the 
intersection of Mel Mathis Avenue and RM 2243; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Don Pool on behalf of TVI, Inc (Jeff Musgrove). 
 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

8. Subdivision Case 12-PP-009:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Connelly’s Crossing, Phase 1B Preliminary Plat, for 4.938 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcels R031400 and R032159; generally located to the southwest of the 
intersection of Peregrine Way and Penstemon Drive; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Blake Rue on behalf of Oryx Holdings, LLC. 
  

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 
 

 



 
9. Subdivision Case 14-PP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 

Greatwood Preliminary Plat for 150.176 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R473817 & R365151; generally located ¾ of a mile from the northeast corner of the 
intersection of N. Bagdad Rd and CR 280; Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent:  Timothy Haynie on behalf of Ewing Development Co., LLC. 
 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

10. Zoning Case 14-Z-016: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
rezoning of a tract of land generally located on the west side of Raider 
Way, approximately 1,620 ft from the northwest corner of the intersection 
of E. Crystal Falls Pkwy and Raider Way; 0.48 acres more or less of land 
located in the Elijah D. Harmon Survey, Abstract #6 and being a portion 
of Lot 1, Block A, Final Plat Cantwell Tract Subdivision; WCAD Parcel 
#R497326. Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFR-1-B  (Single 
Family Rural) and the applicant is proposing to zone the property MF-2-B 
(Multi-Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Brian J. 
Parker on behalf of Crystal Falls LTD. 
 
 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

 
11. Meeting adjourned at  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.  
The  City  of  Leander is  committed  to  compliance  with  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act.   
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please 
call the City Secretary at 512/ 528-2700 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled 
persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 512/ 528-2800.  I certify 
that the above notice of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City  Hall, in Leander, Texas, on the 3rd  day of 
July, 2014  by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
 
 
Tom Yantis, AICP – Director of Development Services 
 
 
 
 
 



 
          

 
MINUTES 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~June 26, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson - Vice Chair      Place 4 Sid Sokol 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson              Place 5 Richard Allen 
  Place 3 Jason Anderson                                     Place 6 Betty Saenz  
               Place 7 Jeff Seiler - Chair 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 7:03 pm. 

 
2. Roll Call  

All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Saenz. 
Commissioner Saenz arrived at 7:04 pm. 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: June 12, 2014 
Motion made by Commissioner Wixson to approve the minutes, seconded 
by Commissioner Allen. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 
Tom Yantis, Director of Development Services, reported on actions that 
were taken by the City Council at their June 19th, 2014 meeting on items 
that were recommended from the P & Z Commission. 

 
5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 

No citizens wished to speak. 



  Public Hearing 
 
 

6. Subdivision Case 14-PP-005:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Travisso, Section 2 Preliminary Plat for 42.46 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 
819093 & 382583; generally located to the north of Goodnight Trail and east of 
Travisso Parkway; Travis County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Samuel Kiger, P.E. on 
behalf of Travisso, LTD. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it 
has staff approval.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Sam Kiger was present for questions. 

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

 Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Anderson moved to approve with staff 
recommendation, Commissioner Sokol seconded the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
 

7. Subdivision Case 13-FP-016:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Savanna Ranch, Section 2 Final Plat for 21.787 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel 
R508032; generally located to the northwest of the intersection of San Gabriel 
Parkway and Halsey Drive, more specifically located to the northwest of the 
intersection of Matheson Drive and Halsey Drive; Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent:  Danny R. Martin, P.E. (Malone/Wheeler, Inc) on behalf of 
Benbrook Development, Inc. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Martin Siwek, Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval with conditions stated in the executive summary.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Danny Martin answered Commissioners questions. 

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 No one wished to speak. 



 
d) Close Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 
e) Discussion 

 Some discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Vice Chairman Stephenson moved to approve with staff 
recommendation, Commissioner Saenz seconded the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
 
 

8. Subdivision Case 14-FP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Northside Meadow, Phase 2 Final Plat for 17.278 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel 
R522435; generally located to the northwest of the intersection of Old 2243 W and 
US 183, more specifically located to the north of Phase 1B of the Northside Meadow 
Subdivision; Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Doucet & Associates on 
behalf of Continental Homes of Texas, LP. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Martin Siwek, Planner stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval with conditions stated in the executive summary.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Tom Moody with DR Horton spoke about Northside Meadow Final 
Plat.  

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

 No discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Saenz moved to approve with staff recommendation, 
Vice Chairman Stephenson seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
 
 

9. Zoning Case 14-Z-013:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
2,400 acres, more or less, known as the Transportation Oriented Development District 
(the "TOD").  The property is an area of approximately 2,400 acres in the Williamson 
County portion of the City of Leander, Texas as of May 16, 2014, lying generally east 
of County Road 279 / Bagdad Road, north of East Crystal Falls Roadway, west of 
County Roads 269 and 270, and south of the San Gabriel River; including  US 



Highway 183  from generally north of its intersection with Sonny Drive to south of its 
intersection with High Gabriel East; including the 183A Toll Road from just south of 
its intersection with High Gabriel East to approximately 2,500 feet south of its 
intersection with RM 2243, and  including the following subdivisions Old Town, and 
the Original Town of Leander Mason's, Atkin's, and Walker's Additions.  The land is 
also more particularly described in field notes, maps and materials related to the 
proposed zoning.  The property is currently zoned Planned Unit Development ("PUD") 
and is proposed to be rezoned to amend the PUD to modify the land use plan for the area 
and to amend the development regulations included in the SmartCode and additional 
standards applicable to the areas designated as Conventional Development. Applicant: 
City of Leander 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Tom Yantis, Director of Development Services, presented the case. 

 
b) Open Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 
 Frank Stiles spoke against the TOD. 
 
           Aaron Brewer spoke in favor of the TOD. 
 

Bill Pohl would like to see the CD Sector be more flexible regarding 
the requirement for alleys on lots under 50 feet wide.  
 
Lance Hughes would like to see a small TOD and the SmartCode 
simpler and straight forward. 
 
Ray Rodriquez feels the SmartCode is too confusing and has too 
many requirements.   
 

c) Close Public Hearing 
 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
d) Discussion 

Discussion took place. 
 

e) Consider Action 
 
Commissioner Wixson moved to recommend option B sector map, 
Commissioner Sokol seconded the motion. Motion passed 6 to 1 with 
Commissioner Anderson opposing.  
 
Commissioner Anderson moved to recommend more flexible 
architectural standards, Commissioner Saenz seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

 
Commissioner Wixon moved to approve the CD sector standards with 
the addition of a statement to encourage pedestrian amenities on A 
& B streets to clarify the residential density requirement ( Gross or 
net) and to allow the Planning Director flexibility in applying the 
alley requirement on lots less than 50 ft wide, Commissioner Sokol 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 



 
Commissioner Sokol moved to approve the amended PUD for the 
Transportation oriented development district incorporating the 
recommended clean-up items presented by staff and the items voted 
on with this agenda item, Commissioner Wixson seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

 
10. Composite Zoning Ordinance Case 14-OR-003:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on amending sections of the Composite Zoning Ordinance, to add the 
definition of ornamental trees and riparian corridors and to modify the definition of a 
significant tree, update the site standards regarding landscape requirements, to add 
and modify requirements for drainage and detention facilities, to amend the site 
development standards to include the protection of riparian corridors, and to update 
the parking lot connections requirements.  Applicant: City of Leander Planning 
Department 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner explained the sections being amended in 
the Composite Zoning Ordinance.  

 
 

b) Open Public Hearing 
 Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 No one wished to speak. 
 

c) Close Public Hearing 
 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 

d) Discussion 
   Discussion took place. 
 

e) Consider Action 
Vice Chair Stephenson moved to approve the with the edits and 
modifications listed below, Commissioner Saenz seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
1. Include Firewise Community provisions. 
2. Change the requirement for residential to include a tree survey for 

the entire property that surveys trees 8 caliper inches and greater.  
In addition, require mitigation for removed trees that are 8 caliper 
inches with the replacement ratio of 1” to 1” for trees between 8” to 
18” and 2” to 1” for trees over 18”. 

3. Add a penalty for trees that are removed without a permit. 
4. Clarify the tree species associated with cedar listed in the definition 

of significant trees. 
 
 
 

 



11. Subdivision Ordinance Case 14-OR-005:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 
on amending sections of the Subdivision Ordinance, to add provisions for the 
protection of riparian corridors, to add requirements associated with parking lot 
connections and to add tree survey requirements.  Applicant:  City of Leander. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner explained the sections being amended in 
the Composite Zoning Ordinance.  

b)  Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 

 No one wished to speak. 
 

c) Close Public Hearing 
 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 

d) Discussion 
          Discussion took place. 
 

e) Consider Action 
Commissioner Sokol moved to approve the following 
recommendation, Commissioner Allen seconded the motion. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
1. Change the requirement for residential to include a tree survey for 

the entire property that surveys trees 8 caliper inches and greater.  
In addition, require mitigation for removed trees that are 8 caliper 
inches with the replacement ratio of 1” to 1” for trees between 8” to 
18” and 2” to 1” for trees over 18”. 

 
 

12. Discuss scheduling a P & Z retreat in August for the purpose of conducting training 
and identifying goals for fiscal year 2014-15. 

 
a) Discussion 

            Discussion took place 
b) Consider Action 

P & Z Commissioners agreed to schedule a P & Z retreat on August 5th

 

 at 6:00 
pm  

 
13. Meeting adjourned at 10:00 pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
  Chairman Seiler 

 

                                           

ATTEST: 
Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item # 6 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
JULY 10, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-015:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Fairways at Crystal Falls, Section 2, Phase 6A Final 
Plat for 6.471 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 831299; generally 
located to the northwest of the intersection of Long Bow Drive and 
Champion Corners Drive, more specifically located to the north of 
the terminus of Champion Corners Drive; Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Taylor 

Morrison at Crystal Falls, LLC 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 20 single-family lots and 1 lift station lot.  

This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following condition: 

 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    07/01/2014 







Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
JULY 10, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 13-TOD-PP-001:  Hold a public hearing and 

consider action on the Village at Leander Station Preliminary Plat, 
for 21.80 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R031324 and 
R510026; generally located to the north of the intersection of Mel 
Mathis Avenue and RM 2243; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances that require approval of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Don Pool on behalf of TVI, Inc (Jeff Musgrove). 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 112 single-family lots, 19 live/work 

lots and 6.32 acres of open space.  The following warrants for this 
project have been approved by staff: 
1. A warrant requesting to reduce the number of required 

residential types from four to two. 
2. A warrant requesting to reduce the width of the sidewalk from 

twelve feet to eight feet. 
 

This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance and staff recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
  
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin  
 Senior Planner    07/02/2014 





I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

V
I
L

L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L

E
A

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

P
L

A
T

 
2

 
O

F
 
2

2

LEGEND

MATCH LINE

PARKLAND

4' SIDEWALK

PROPERTY LINES

ADJOINING LOT LINES

100 YR FLOODPLAIN

EASEMENT LINES

ROW CENTERLINE

PUBLIC UTILITY ESMT

DRAINAGE ESMT

WASTEWATER ESMT

PUE

DE

WWE

LAND USE SUMMARY

RIGHT-OF-WAY

OPEN SPACE WITHIN PROPOSED

FEMA 100 YR FLOODPLAIN

OPEN SPACE WITHOUT PROPOSED

FEMA 100 YR FLOODPLAIN

4.06 AC

2.68 AC

3.64 AC

SINGLE FAMILY (T4 ZONE) 10.70 AC

0.72 AC

TOTAL OPEN SPACE

6.32 AC

TOTAL ACREAGE

21.80 AC

MIXED USED LOTS (SF & LIVE WORK)

BLOCK "B" LOTS 9-16

BLOCK "C" LOTS 12-22

113 LOTS

19 LOTS

2 LOTS

10 LOTS

PHASE ONE  ESTIMATE TO BEGIN CONSTRUCTION JANUARY 2015;

PHASE TWO ESTIMATED TO BEGIN CONSTRUCTION AFTER THE COMPLETION

OF EAST STREET.

49.0% of Development

3.3% of Development

29.0% of Development

8 LOTS

STREET DESIGN TABLE

LA ESCALERA DRIVE

NAME

MICHAELIS DRIVE

BROADE STREET

PRAIRIE CHAPEL DRIVE

PITCHFORK DRIVE

QUEMADO DRIVE

ROCKING W DRIVE

ROW WIDTH (FT) SIDEWALKS LENGTH (FT)

43 1,333SOUTH SIDE

43 788EAST SIDE

43 758SOUTH SIDE

43 272NORTH SIDE

43 248EAST SIDE

43 241SOUTH SIDE

43 637SOUTH SIDE

MEL MATHIS AVENUE                       EXISTING 5758' BOTH SIDES

0 50 100

SCALE 1" = 50'

MATCHLINE AT

PROPERTY

BOUNDARY



I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

V
I
L

L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L

E
A

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N
 
1

 
O

F
 
2

3

0 50 100

SCALE 1" = 50'



I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
p

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1

L
G

D
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

V
I
L

L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L

E
A

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N
 
2

 
O

F
 
2

4

0 50 100

SCALE 1" = 50'



I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

V
I
L

L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L

E
A

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
P

L
A

N

5

LEGEND

DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

PROPOSED FEMA 100 YR

EXISTING 100 YR FLOODPLAIN

0 100 200

SCALE 1" = 100'



I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

V
I
L

L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L

E
A

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

W
A

T
E

R
 
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

6

LEGEND

DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

PROPOSED FEMA 100 YR

EXISTING 100 YR FLOODPLAIN

0 100 200

SCALE 1" = 100'



I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
u

t
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2

-
0
0
1
L

G
D

0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
p
b
s
0
1

.
d

w
g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4

-
2
-
0
0

1
e
b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0
0
1
d
a
b
0
1
.
d
w

g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

V
I
L

L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L

E
A

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
P

L
A

N

7

LEGEND

DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

PROPOSED FEMA 100 YR

EXISTING 100 YR FLOODPLAIN

0 100 200

SCALE 1" = 100'

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP
HP

HP



I
M

A
G

E
S

:
 
 
*
 
D

O
U

-
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

.
g

i
f

X
R

E
F

S
:
 
 
*
 
2
1
9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

_
B

R
D

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0

0
1

p
b

s
0
1

.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2
1

9
4
-
2
-
0
0

1
p
f
r
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
e

b
s
0
1
.
d
w

g
 
*
 
x
2

1
9
4
-
2

-
0
0
1
p

w
q
0

1
.
d

w
g

R
E

C
O

M
'
D

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

C
L

I
E

N
T

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

PROJECT No.

SHEET No.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
D

R
A

W
N

:
 
 
 
B

R
 
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
E

D
:
 
B

R

· 

T
V

I
,
 
L

P

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
A

T
 
L
E

A
N

D
E

R
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

2194-2-001

  OF 8

E

T
AT

S I NO A L

P
R

L
E S

O
F ECI SN

S

ET
OF

XA

NE

RED
G I NE

S

E

DAVID URBAN
82783

7/2/2014

8

B
I
O

F
I
L
T

R
A

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

_
_

100-YEAR STORM EVENT PEAK DISCHARGE SUMMARY

ROAD SECTION STORM CONVEYANCE

D
E

S
I
G

N

H
=

0
.
4
8
'

43.00 ROW

21.00 2-WAY DRIVELANE7.50 14.50

4" ROLLED MOUNTABLE

CURB AND GUTTER

4" ROLLED MOUNTABLE

CURB AND GUTTER

MAX STORM CONVEYANCE

SWALE - S1

SWALE - S1 SECTION A-A

SWALE - S1 SECTION B-B

PARKING LANE

CURB AND

GUTTER WITH 6'

OPENINGS

EVERY 24'

5.0' ADA SIDEWALK

3:1 SLOPE

6" BIOFILTRATION MEDIA UNDER TURF GRASS

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

12" SAND FILTRATION MEDIA

6" PERFORATED PVC PIPE

IMPERMEABLE LAYER

6.5'

SWALE

AREA

H
=

1
.
0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
L

I
N

E

S
I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
L

O
T

2.0% GRADE

A A

B

40'

3:1 SLOPE

4"-TOP SOIL WITH GRASS

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

12" SAND FILTRATION MEDIA

6" PERFORATED PVC PIPE

IMPERMEABLE LAYER

FL= 953.50

DAYLIGHT TO MATCH

EXISTING GROUND

ELEV= 953.00 APPROX

1' WIDE CONCRETE COLLAR

H
=

1
.
0
'

BERM=954.50

SWALE - S2

A A

SWALE - S2 SECTION A-A

PARKING LANE

CURB AND GUTTER WITH 6'

OPENINGS EVERY 24'

5.0' ADA SIDEWALK

R
.
O

.
W

.

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
L

I
N

E

S
I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
L

O
T

2.0% GRADE

H
=

1
.
0
'

3:1 SLOPE

GRASS SWALE

3'

SWALE - S3

SWALE - S3 SECTION A-A

PARKING LANE

CURB AND GUTTER WITH 6'

OPENINGS EVERY 24'

5.0' ADA SIDEWALK

3:1 SLOPE

6" BIOFILTRATION MEDIA

UNDER TURF GRASS

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

12" SAND FILTRATION MEDIA

6" PERFORATED PVC PIPE

IMPERMEABLE LAYER

13'

SWALE

AREA

H
=

2
.
0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.

2.0% GRADE

FL= 952.50

DAYLIGHT TO MATCH

EXISTING GROUND

ELEV= 952.00 APPROX

1' BERM

ELEV=954.00

3:1 SLOPE

4"-TOP SOIL WITH GRASS

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

12" SAND FILTRATION MEDIA

6" PERFORATED PVC PIPE

IMPERMEABLE LAYER

SWALE - S3 SECTION B-B

A

B

6"-TOP SOIL WITH GRASS

4"-6" ROCK RIP RAP

3'

B

B

A



Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
JULY 10, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 12-PP-009:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Connelly’s Crossing, Phase 1B Preliminary Plat, for 
4.938 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R031400 and R032159; 
generally located to the southwest of the intersection of Peregrine 
Way and Penstemon Drive; Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances that require approval of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Blake Rue on behalf of Oryx Holdings, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 24 single-family lots.  This proposal 

meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and 
staff recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
  
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin  
 Senior Planner    07/01/2014 















Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
JULY 10, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-PP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Greatwood Preliminary Plat for 150.176 acres more 
or less; WCAD Parcels R473817 & R365151; generally located ¾ 
of a mile from the northeast corner of the intersection of N. 
Bagdad Rd and CR 280; Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances that require approval by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Timothy Haynie on behalf of Ewing 

Development Co., LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat.  This 

preliminary plat includes approximately 124 single-family lots.  
This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek  
 Planner, GISP    06/30/2014 



















Item # 10 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
JULY 10, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case  14-Z-016: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a tract of land generally located on the west side 
of Raider Way, approximately 1,620 ft from the northwest corner 
of the intersection of E. Crystal Falls Pkwy and Raider Way; 0.48 
acres more or less of land located in the Elijah D. Harmon Survey, 
Abstract #6 and being a portion of Lot 1, Block A, Final Plat 
Cantwell Tract Subdivision; WCAD Parcel #R497326. Currently, 
the property is zoned Interim SFR-1-B  (Single Family Rural) and 
the applicant is proposing to zone the property MF-2-B (Multi-
Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Brian J. Parker on behalf of Crystal Falls 

LTD. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map  
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner  6/25/2014 
 



Attachment #1                

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-016 

Parkway Crossing 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Crystal Falls LTD. 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) 
    
Proposed Zoning: MF-2-B (Multi-Family) 
 
Size and Location: The property is generally located 1,620 ft from the northwest corner of the 

intersection of E. Crystal Falls Pkwy and Raider Way; and is 
approximately 0.48 acres more or less 

 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  Interim SFR-1-B Developed Single Family Home 

EAST Interim SFR-1-B  Developed: Rouse High School and Knox Wylie Middle 
School 

SOUTH Interim SFR-1-B Developed Single Family Home 

WEST MF-2-B Vacant Multi-Family tract. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
      



Attachment #1                

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

 
USE COMPONENT: 
 

MF – MULTI-FAMILY:   
Features:  Apartments (25 un./ac. if Type A; 18 un./ac. if Type B) 
Intent:  Development of multi-family dwelling structures. Such components are generally 

intended to serve as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and more intensive uses 
such as commercial uses or arterial roadways.  Such components are also intended to create 
more variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of the community but are intended to be 
utilized in small areas to avoid large tracts devoted to strictly multi-family residential 
development.  The goal is to avoid more than twenty-five (25) acres of contiguous land having 
a Multi-Family component.  Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification 
street. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 
 

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

 

TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st

Intent:   
 floor, 50% overall; 4 or more architectural features. 

(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 
development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   

(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions.   

(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 
non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 



Attachment #1                

 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Strive for a fiscal balance of land uses that will create a positive impact upon the City of 

Leander’s budget and overall tax base. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 

The applicant is requesting to rezone the property from Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) 
district to MF-2-B (Multi-Family) district.  The intent of the applicant’s request is to provide for 
a secondary means of ingress/egress to the project site. 
 
The property’s present zoning classification would prohibit a non-residential driveway from 
being built within a residential district, and the rezoning of this acreage would relieve the 
property from this limitation. 
 
The proposed property to be rezoned would provide frontage for ingress and egress onto Raider 
Way for the approximate 27 acre tract.  The land uses presently utilizing this collector class 
street include Rouse High School, Wylie Middle School, Central Baptist Church, and three 
single family homes. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of the requested MF-2-B (Multi-Family) district.  The requested site 
component is compatible with the adjacent land uses, and meets the intent statement of the use 
component for Multi-Family districts to provide access to collector or higher classified street.   



LEANDER CROSSING

ROUSE
HS

WYLIE
MS

CRYSTALCROSSINGPH 1

RIDGEWOODNORTH

RIDGEWOODSOUTHPH 1

GLOBAL VILLAGE

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 5

MARBELLA

STEWARTCROSSING

2A2A

3A

3B

2A
3A

1B
1C2A

2A

2A
2A

3A

3A

3A

2A

3A

3A

2A

3A

3A

183A TOLL RD SB

183A TOLL RD NB

PVR 921

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

PV
R 

92
0

RA
ID

ER
 W

AY

E WOODVIEW DR

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400
Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-016
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Parkway Crossing

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

Municipal Dr



LEANDER CROSSING

ROUSE
HS

WYLIE
MS

CRYSTALCROSSINGPH 1

RIDGEWOODNORTH

RIDGEWOODSOUTHPH 1

OAKRIDGE,SEC4

GLOBAL VILLAGE

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 5

MARBELLA

STEWARTCROSSING

183A TOLL RD SB

183A TOLL RD NB

PV
R 

92
0

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

PV
R 

92
1

RA
ID

ER
 W

AY

E WOODVIEW DR

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-016 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Parkway Crossing



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 4


	7-10-14 P&Z Agenda
	6-26-14 P&Z Minutes
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler
	ATTEST:

	14-FP-015 Exec Summary Fairways at Crystal Falls, Sec 2, Ph 6A Final Plat
	14-FP-015 Att 1 Fairways at Crystal Falls Sec 2 Ph 6A Final Plat
	13-TOD-PP-001 Exec Summary Village at Leander Station Preliminary Plat
	13-TOD-PP-001 Att 1 Village at Leander Station Preliminary Plat.docx
	12-PP-009 Exec Summary Connelly's Crossing, Ph 1B Preliminary Plat
	12-PP-009 Att 1 Connelly's Crossing, Ph 1B Preliminary Plat
	01
	02
	03
	04
	05
	06

	14-PP-004 Exec Summary Greatwood Preliminary Plat
	14-PP-004 Att 1 Greatwood Preliminary Plat
	14-Z-016 Exec Summary Parkway Crossing
	14-Z-016 Att 1 Planning Analysis Parkway Crossing
	14-Z-016 Att 2 Current Zoning Map Parkway Crossingy
	14-Z-016 Att 3 Aerial Map Parkway Crossing
	14-Z-016 Att 4 Letter of Intent



